

THE FULL TEXT OF THE RULE AMENDMENT IS:

68C-22.028 Flagler County Zones.

(1) No change.

(2) The following zones are established, which include all associated and navigable tributaries, lakes, creeks, coves, bays, backwaters, canals, channels and boat basins, and other waterways unless specifically excluded or otherwise designated for more restrictive regulation. As used in this rule, ICW means the Intracoastal Waterway. Coordinates used in the descriptions of zone boundaries are referenced to the North American Datum of 1983 (NAD83) using the HARN Florida GDL Albers projection.

(a) SLOW SPEED (May 1 – September 7)

1. No change.

2. North of Lehigh Canal Area – All ~~waters of Lehigh Canal; and those~~ waters east of the ICW channel south of ~~a line that bears 70° through~~ Red ICW Channel Marker “6” (approximate latitude 29° 30’ 50” North, approximate longitude 81° 09’ 00” West) and north of a line that bears 70° from a point (approximate latitude 29° 29’ ~~5936~~” North, approximate longitude 81° 08’ ~~4132~~” West) on the western shoreline of the ICW approximately ~~500~~ 1,800 feet ~~north~~ south of Lehigh Canal, ~~including all waters of the waterbody east of the ICW in the vicinity of Green ICW Channel Marker “13”;~~

3. Lehigh Canal to State Road 100 Area – All ~~waters of Lehigh Canal; and all~~ waters, including in the ICW channel, south of a line that bears 70° from a point (approximate latitude 29° 29’ ~~5936~~” North, approximate longitude 81° 08’ ~~4132~~” West) on the western shoreline of the ICW approximately ~~500~~ 1,800 feet ~~north~~ south of Lehigh Canal and north of a line that bears 70° from a point (approximate latitude 29° 28’ 34” North, approximate longitude 81° 08’ 12” West) on the western shoreline of the ICW approximately 500 feet south of the SR 100 (Moody Blvd) Bridge; and,

4. No change.

(b) No change.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 379.2431(2) FS. Law Implemented 379.2431(2) FS. History--New 6-13-12, Amended _____.